Cook, Scott

From: Jenny Murnane-Butcher <jenny@mofeactionfund.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 4:59 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Gallus, Chris J.; compliance@fireweedcampaigns.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: MOFE Attribution for Paid Text Messages
Hi Scott,

Thank you for posting our attribution to the COPP website. Could you please update the smallitem
attribution notice we sent on 8/19/2025 to reflect that the attribution should be "Paid for by MOFE PAC"
instead of "Paid for by Montanans Organized for Education"? Montanans Organized for Education is the
name of our C4 rather than our PAC, so we wanted to make sure it aligned with our C6 report.

Thank you,
Jenny Murnane Butcher
Deputy Director

Tk

On Wed, Aug 20, 2025 at 8:14 AM Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov> wrote:

Jenny,

Thanks for sending this. | will post the information you have provided to COPP’s agency website today, so that the
relevant “Paid for by” attribution statement is publicly available prior to any distribution of the messages by
MOFE.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627

SCook3@mt.gov



From: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Jenny Murnane-Butcher <jenny@mofeactionfund.org>; CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>; Cook, Scott
<SCook3@mt.gov>

Cc: compliance@fireweedcampaigns.com

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: MOFE Attribution for Paid Text Messages

Jenny,

Thank you for your email. | hope you are well. This appears to comply with legal requirements and is,
therefore, approved.

| copied Scott Cook in the COPP office who generally processes and posts these matters in accordance
with the Montana laws permitting this. If Scott has any additional questions or needs more information,
he will contact you directly.

Again, | appreciate your time and attention to this and other matters relating to compliance.

Best regards,

Chris

Chris J. Gallus, Commissioner

Montana Political Practices

Get Outlook for iOS [aka.ms]




From: Jenny Murnane-Butcher <jenny@mofeactionfund.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 4:31:56 PM

To: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>; Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov>
Cc: compliance@fireweedcampaigns.com <compliance @fireweedcampaigns.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: MOFE Attribution for Paid Text Messages

Hello Mr. Gallus,

Pursuant to 13-35-225(3), MCA, | am submitting the following attribution statement for the text
messages described below:

"Paid for by Montanans Organized for Education, Moffie Funk, Treasurer, PO Box 925, Helena, MT,
59624"

Montanans Organized for Education (MOFE) will distribute the following text messages on the
dates listed below to roughly 7,053 voters in the Helena School District.

August 20, 2025

[FNAME|, Jenny from Montanans Organized for Education. You should be receiving a ballot in the mail soon for
the election on September 9.

On the ballot are two urgent and necessary school bonds - one for Helena’s elementary school and one for
Helena’s High Schools. Our deteriorating school buildings aren’t meeting the needs of our kids. Students at
Kessler Elementary, which is 89 years old, have to wear winter coats inside due to inadequate heating. Lessons
are disrupted in our high schools due to freezing temperatures in classrooms and pests that interrupt learning

These bonds are urgent and necessary. But don’t take our word for it, hear from the teachers and students that
use these buildings every day.

VOTE YES FOR HELENA SCHOOLS BY SEPTEMBER 9! [OPT OUT]

{INSERT VIDEOQO] [youtube.com]

September 3, 2025

Vote YES for Helena Schools by 9/9! Election records show that your ballot hasn’t been received. After 9/3,
MOFE advises hand delivery of ballots to the L&C Elections Office by 9/9. Visit bit.ly/YesHelena [bit.ly]. [OPT
OUT]

September 8, 2025



Vote YES for Helena Schools by 9/9! Records show you still have your ballot in hand. Please hand deliver your
ballot to the L&C Elections Office by 8pm 9/9. [OPT OUT]

Please let me know if you need any further information!

Thank you,
Jenny Murnane Butcher

Deputy Director




